

CLIFFORD W. AXTELL
Attorney and Counselor at Law
Axtell Block
Thermopolis, Wyoming

[Handwritten signature]
L. W. Sanders, M.D.
College of Medicine
Eden Avenue
Cincinnati, Ohio

January-19, 1947

[Redacted] Vs. Thermopolis

Dear Doctor Sanders:

I received your report in the above case and have handed same to Court Reporter, Wm. Dolezal for filing under the terms of the stipulation in said case. Mr. Dolezal after examining the same says that it is substantially as given him at Basin, Wyoming.

I thank you very much for the clear and concise statements contained in the report as they pertain to the questions the Judge of our Court desired cleared up in this matter.

No doubt your report came from my request to the Continental Oil Company for a concise and definite statement by someone considered of the highest authority in the manufacture and use of tetraethyl gasoline. The Standard Oil Company having already furnished such a report in said matter.

In your letter or report, you state that an "investigation made independently by the Public Health Service" etc. was made. I would very much appreciate it and I feel the Judge would also appreciate it, if you would procure report or copy of a report or an opinion or copy of an opinion upon this matter by someone connected with said investigation who is not interested in any oil corporation or in the sale of tetraethyl gasoline. I think such a report or opinion would definitely clear up this matter. I would appreciate this information under the signature of yourself or someone connected with that investigation at an early date.

Another matter I might call to your attention is the fact that the finding of some lead in the urine of the claimant by Mayo's was several years, at least two or three after he was employed.

Thanking you for any assistance you may give us in this matter, I remain

Yours very truly,

Signed: C. W. Axtell

CWA:ed

KE 0016140

N18655